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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JULY 26, 2012

(Time Noted – 7:00 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard and will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if you have a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off or put it on silent so that we won’t be interrupted. And when speaking, speak directly into the microphone because it is being recorded. And I'd like to point out that all Members of the Board have made site visits and have been to the properties that we will be discussing this evening. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER  



JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY



JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE







(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)


ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2012         (Time Noted – 7:03 PM) 



SUSAN & THOMAS MANN

9 BRIDLE PATH, NBGH







(58-2-1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum lot surface coverage and maximum lot building coverage to keep a prior built rear deck – a prior built accessory building (shed 10x8) also within 5 feet of lot line – a prior built accessory building (shed 10x10) also in a front yard – a prior built carport also the front yard setback; the maximum lot surface coverage to keep a prior built pool deck and for a prior built above ground pool also the rear yard setback.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant Susan and Thomas Mann, 9 Bridle Path, Newburgh. For the record please state your name.

Ms. Gennarelli: Just one moment please. The Public Hearing Notices for all the new applications being heard this evening were published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, July 17th and in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, July 18th. This applicant sent out thirty-four registered letters, thirty-four were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order. Okay if you could just identify yourself.

Mr. Mann: Say my name?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes.

Mr. Mann: Michael Mann. 

Chairperson Cardone: Okay and just state your request. 

Mr. Mann: We’re requesting a shed placement on the property, a…there’s a carport, a roof over a back deck and there was another shed on the corner of their lot in the backyard…requesting that we’re allowed to have that. 

Chairperson Cardone: So you have two sheds, a carport, a prior built deck…

Mr. McKelvey: Above ground pool, prior built.

Chairperson Cardone: Prior built pool and a prior built pool deck. Do we have questions from the Board?  

Mr. Hughes: Is it safe it say that the house was built with a Permit and nothing else? 

Mr. Mann: A…the decks were built with a Permit.

Mr. Hughes: The decks were?

Mr. Mann: Yeah. The pool was…was installed thirty years ago a…nobody ever mentioned anything about having a Permit for a pool.

Ms. Drake: When was the deck installed? The deck around the pool or by the pool? 

Mr. Mann: A…the deck around the pool was installed got to be at least five years ago. 

Mr. McKelvey: That has a Permit?

Mr. Mann: No it doesn’t.

Ms. Drake: You’re saying the deck around the pool does not have a Permit?

Mr. Mann: No it doesn’t.

Ms. Drake: What did you just say that did have a Permit?

Mr. Mann: The main deck on the house has a Permit.

Ms. Drake: Oh, okay. 

Mr. Hughes: How long have you had the property just…I’m guessing this is in your family or you’re the owner?

Mr. Mann: I’m actually the son. My parent’s house.

Mr. Hughes: How long has this been in your possession?

Mr. Mann: Well a…thirty years. 

Mr. Hughes: So how did we end up here tonight? 

Mr. Mattina: Well basically it was a complaint from the Assessor’s Office, structures were built, we did a site inspection and this is what we came up with.

Mr. Hughes: Okay. It wasn’t a complaint of a neighbor or anything like that?

Mr. Mattina: No.

Mr. Hughes: They went out and took a picture and something was different? 

Mr. Mattina: Yeah, the Assessor went out with their Assessor card and matched up what was supposed to be there to what is there and it was quite different.

Mr. Manley: I guess the question would be then, the Assessor was not aware that these structures existed until they filed their complaint with your office?

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Mr. Manley: So that would mean then that the applicant may have had these structures for ten, fifteen years would not have been paying taxes on those improvements to the property.

Mr. Mattina: I didn’t study the records. I don’t know when they started paying taxes or when they didn’t. Whether the Assessor sent the memo over right away or whether it was…you know, I don’t have the exact date when they started paying taxes. 

Mr. Donovan: If the pool is stand alone what’s the normal distance from a lot line?

Mr. Mattina: Ten feet.

Mr. Donovan: So ten so…but because its connected to the deck which is connected to the house that’s deemed to be the rear part of the backyard as well?

Mr. Mattina: Correct but they don’t have the unoccupied ground area between the dwelling and the property line.

Mr. Hughes: On this rendition here this survey, it shows 12’6 distance from the edge of the pool to the property line.

Mr. Mattina: Yes that’s real but once its connected to the deck, connected to the house, connected it needs to meet the forty foot rear yard.

Mr. Hughes: So you’re considering the circumference of that pool to face towards that line?

Mr. Mattina: The minimalist dimension yes.

Mr. Maher: You said the pool has been there for thirty years? That pool is thirty years old that’s there now? 

Mr. Mann: Thirty years old. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Nods don’t pick up on the microphone so if you could answer yes or no, thank you.

Mr. Mann: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: You’re on water and sewer there in Meadow Hill, right?

Mr. Mann: What’s that?   

Mr. Hughes: You’re on water and sewer there in Meadow Hill?

Mr. Mann: Yes. 

Ms. Drake: Is there any option of removing some of the sheds or moving the one shed back or forwards to…?

Mr. Mann: The one that I’m really concerned about is the…the one in the driveway. A… my…my father had two knee operations, he had two heart attacks, I can’t get there all the time then to pull, you know, stuff out of the shed for him a…for him to go into the backyard in the wintertime something like that, it’s just not going to happen for him so a…I mean the shed is not really an eyesore. I know it’s a corner lot and two front yards, I mean, if it would be okay to keep that one and…and either I could move the other one where its supposed to be or…I mean I’m willing to do that. A…and as far as the…the pool deck, I mean, if I have to take the stairs off it to make it a separate, cause that’s the only thing that’s connecting the two is a set of stairs a…I mean I’m willing to take that off and put a railing up so we can’t use it as…you know, a pool deck like that from the main deck.

Mr. Hughes: Grace, could you read the County recommendation about their assessment of this?

Chairperson Cardone: The County?

Mr. Hughes: Do they…do they write?

Chairperson Cardone: No, this was not referred to the County.

Mr. Hughes: And we’re not waiting for them to write anything?

Chairperson Cardone: No it did not have to be referred to the County.       

Mr. Hughes: You don’t have any problem with your neighbor there with that being that close?

Mr. Mann: No.

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Ms. Drake: Joe would removing the stairs from the back deck eliminate the one issue for the pool?

Mr. Mattina: Not really because they still don’t have the unoccupied ground area.  

Ms. Drake: That’s what I was thinking.

Mr. Mattina: You don’t have the separation…

Ms. Drake: That’s right there’s no…okay, okay.

Mr. Mattina: …to make a stand alone accessory structure.  

Ms. Drake: That’s what I thought.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: You can hand him the microphone.

Ms. Gennarelli: It just pops right off.

Mr. Mann Sr.: If it’s a stand alone deck why wouldn’t you have the circumference around the pool? It’s only supposed to be ten feet from my neighbors’ yard, correct?

Mr. Mattina: Correct, but the way the Zoning is written from your dwelling to the property line you need a certain distance of unoccupied ground area. With these decks installed you don’t have the unoccupied ground area…

Mr. Mann Sr.:  Oh, okay.

Mr. Mattina: …if you have a dwelling, a deck, a deck, a pool. So technically all the way to the edge of the pool is part of your dwelling for zoning purposes, you don’t have that unoccupied ground area.

Ms. Drake: That’s why I wanted to make it clear taking off the stairs would not alleviate that issue.

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: If you don’t speak into the microphone it will not go into the record so if you speak please use the microphone.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: The small shed in the back, what is that shed used for?

Mr. Mann: It just carries the pool supplies, skimmer, filter for the winter, you know, stuff like that. 

Ms. Drake: And is that one something that can get moved forward?

Mr. Mann: Yeah absolutely.

Ms. Drake: Or placed or something and brought so that there’s no variance for that one at all?

Mr. Mann: Yeah, yup.

Chairperson Cardone: And you said you did have a Permit for the deck with the roof?

Mr. Mann: Yes, that’s…that…that deck has a Permit, yes.

Mr. Maher: But a…a…the roof doesn’t, correct?

Mr. Mann: The roof does not.

Chairperson Cardone: The roof does not, okay.

Mr. Mann: Yes.

Ms. Drake: Can you explain the reason for the carport? Just to put it on the record and so forth.   

Mr. Mann: The reason for the carport was make it so that my parents didn’t have to shovel a…in the wintertime so they can get to their cars. A…the cars do not fit in the garage so that was the reason.

Ms. Drake: Okay. Thank you.

Mr. Manley: Joe, has the Building Department had an opportunity to inspect these structures to make sure that they are up to Code and that…?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, Inspector Campbell has been out there at least twice and there’s no major structural concerns you know, nothing we can’t deal with later. 

Chairperson Cardone: I see six items here but then I see on a cover letter that there were seven items. Joe? 

Mr. Mattina: Yes, originally on the original review there was a thirty-two square foot bump out on the rear deck. Later on it was discovered that was built with the original deck and they had an issued Permit and that was all taken care of so that’s why the original seven down to the six, the thirty-two square foot one does not go on there. 

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.

Mr. Hughes: I have a question about what it says on the Agenda and maybe this is where the count gets changed. I’ll go down to the third sentence or so the Prior Built carport also the front yard setback now should there be a comma between carport and also and on the next line the maximum surface coverage, to keep a prior built pool deck making two items there as well. Is this a misprint or maybe the punctuation didn’t get where it should be to itemize the numbers? Because if you read the sentence complete it could be one thing and if you put that comma in there it could be two different things in both of those sentences. If anyone cares I’ll read it out loud to see where the confusion might lie.

Mr. Donovan: But I think we have an application for six separate variances so I think that, in my view anyway, the application is clear. I think if you look what’s on the application, the applications would control not what’s written on the agenda but I think the…the…we talk about a prior built carport that is the front yard setback issue because that gives you 26.6 feet where you needed 40 feet so I think they are to be read together not separately.

Chairperson Cardone: And that’s an issue of two front yards which if you look at the house it looks like a side yard but because they are on the corner they have two front yards. 

Mr. Hughes: Yes so the area variance is for the maximum lot surface coverage is one, the maximum building coverage is two, accessory shed within five feet  is three, accessory building in a front yard is four, prior built carport also the front yard setback…are we piggybacking there or do we need…?

Mr. Donovan: That…that’s just one, maybe let’s try it this way, if you go to the vinyl shed behind the house right at the property line, there’s two variances there.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: Because of they’re 1.5 feet and 2.1 feet so there is two variances there, and if you go because the knee bone is connected to the shin bone and the pool is connected to the deck that’s connected to the other deck that’s connected to the house that’s one, that’s a third variance with 12.6 feet a…and the fourth variance is the carport the front yard to Paddock Place 26.6 instead of 40 and then you have the lot surface and the building coverage would be five and six.

Chairperson Cardone: But you said you would be able to move that one shed so that that was in compliance.

Mr. Mann: Yes, I’ll do it, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Then you wouldn’t need a variance there.

Mr. Mann: No.

Mr. Maher: That’s two.

Ms. Drake: Two.

Chairperson Cardone: Two.

Mr. Donovan: That would take two variances away.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Mattina: Just…when you were saying number seven would be the shed in the front yard, that’s number seven. There should be seven of them all together. 

Chairperson Cardone: Okay.

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, I…okay.

Mr. Mattina: Two for the vinyl shed, one for the pool rear yard, carport front yard, shed in a front yard, surface and lot coverage…building coverage.

Mr. Hughes: That makes more sense.

Chairperson Cardone: But if we move that shed then we can eliminate two of them.

Mr. Hughes: Correct, then we’re down to five. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron, it was written that way because of so many of them are impacted by the building lot coverage and the lot surface coverage so it was hard to…

Mr. Maher: You could assign that to any of them almost.

Ms. Gennarelli: …all, well a lot of them were all impacted that…

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Ms. Gennarelli: …and then besides that they had the additional…   

Mr. Hughes: I was hoping to catch you making a mistake.  She doesn’t ever. I…I don’t know how she keeps it together. And I’m reading this and I’m thinking how can this be? 

Ms. Gennarelli: Then you have to go to Joe’s sheet and see why.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. Hughes: I move we close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Mann: Thank you very kindly.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing is closed. They haven’t voted on whether you get the variances yet or not.

Mr. Mann: All right.

Ms. Gennarelli: They just closed the Public Hearing.

Mr. Mann: Will they contact us.

Ms. Gennarelli: There will be another vote.

Mr. Donovan: You can stick around if you want.

Chairperson Cardone: You can stick around.

Mr. Donovan: They’ll vote at the end of the night 

Mr. Mann: Oh, okay.

Mr. Donovan: It should be done by 11:30 - 12. 

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Then you’ll have to call the office. All right? 

(Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Tomorrow. You can do that. You can call tomorrow. Okay.    





(Time Noted – 7:19 PM)


---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2012      (Resumption for decision: 7:31 PM) 



SUSAN & THOMAS MANN

9 BRIDLE PATH, NBGH







(58-2-1) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum lot surface coverage and maximum lot building coverage to keep a prior built rear deck – a prior built accessory building (shed 10x8) also within 5 feet of lot line – a prior built accessory building (shed 10x10) also in a front yard – a prior built carport also the front yard setback; the maximum lot surface coverage to keep a prior built pool deck and for a prior built above ground pool also the rear yard setback.   

Chairperson Cardone: Okay at this time we generally confer with Counsel over any questions that may have arisen from tonight’s applications, I don’t see the need to do that I think we can go right to the decision. If anyone else feels that…differently just let me know.

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, let’s look at our first application Susan and Thomas Mann at 9 Bridle Path. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: I think he’s agreed to move the shed that will eliminate a couple of variances. 

Mr. Hughes: There was nobody out from the neighborhood, they’re all small lots up there, you know, it’s… 

Mr. Maher: Just…just for the record the a…the…the shed with the front yard setback issue does fall behind the rear plane of the house so technically it is a rear shed unfortunately with two front yards, it becomes a front yard shed. 

Mr. Manley: Was the applicant willing to not just move it but maybe eliminate that one shed? Is that a possibility?

Chairperson Cardone: I think they needed that for the a…for the pool, the pool equipment.

Mr. Manley: Okay.

Mr. Hughes: They’re going to get rid of two variances.

Chairperson Cardone: And if…the way that the other shed is that would be a…too far from the pool, I think.

Mr. Hughes: By moving that shed they are going to get rid of two of the variances and knock it down to five from seven.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah.

Mr. Manley: And the testimony of Mr. Mattina was that it didn’t appear to be any issues with the construction so…even though they were built without Permits it appears that they were built properly.

Mr. Hughes: I'll move it for approval.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY



JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE







(Time Noted – 7:33 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:19 PM) 



JAMES D. TURNER



340 LAKESIDE ROAD, NBGH







(28-3-5) R-1 ZONE


Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity (front yard setback) to build a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant James D. Turner, 340 Lakeside Road.                 

This applicant sent out twenty-five registered letters, twenty-four were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Turner: Good evening.

Chairperson Cardone: Good evening, for the record state your and your request. 

Mr. Turner: James D. Turner, 340 Lakeside Road, Newburgh, Town of Newburgh.

Chairperson Cardone: And then state your request.

Mr. Turner: I am requesting a variance to extend a non-conforming use porch eight feet to join an additional porch to make a wrap around porch. 

Chairperson Cardone: And that would be, as you’re facing the house, on the right side of the house you would be joining it.

Mr. Turner: Yes, correct. There was an existing porch there which was the…it covered the whole front of the house and we added a family room onto the side of the house. There’s going to be a porch coming from the family room to the front of the house and just that 8-foot by 8-foot section we want to join together. 

Mr. Maher: So the old front yard setback is 35-foot 4-inches?

Mr. Turner: I actually think it was 30-feet. Does it say 34, 35?

Chairperson Cardone: 35-foot, 4-inches.

Mr. Maher: The front…the one in the front of…

Mr. Turner: To the original front porch?

Mr. Maher: …right the one in the front…

Mr. Turner: Yes.

Mr. Maher: …facing Lakeside was…was a pre-existing porch?

Mr. Turner: Correct.

Mr. Maher: So that would be 35-foot four was the closest it was to the actual road.

Mr. Turner: Correct. 

Mr. Maher: So what your asking for now is 37.7 or 38.5, that’s what the a…

Ms. Gennarelli: Mike.

Mr. Maher: …that corner would be.

Mr. Turner: A…I don’t think its increasing its actually decreasing it.

Mr. Maher: Right, no I understand. 

Mr. Turner: Yes.

Mr. Maher: So you’re actually two to three feet further from the road than you were before.

Mr. Turner: Yes, if we extend the eight feet, if we’re allowed to extend the eight feet, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? 
Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Turner: Thank you. 






(Time Noted – 7:23 PM)


----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2012             (Resumption for decision: 7:33 PM)



JAMES D. TURNER



340 LAKESIDE ROAD, NBGH







(28-3-5) R-1 ZONE


Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity (front yard setback) to build a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of James Turner at 340 Lakeside Road, this is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: The applicant is seeking 8-feet by 8-feet to extend, correct? It was 8 by 8 so that’s 64 sq. ft. I mean that really isn’t a huge request. It is within the character of the neighborhood there. There’s a lot of houses with wraparound porches. I’m pretty comfortable with a…making a motion for that.  

Mr. Hughes: That is a large parcel of land too and I believe it was built in late 1800’s, early 1900’s.

Mr. McKelvey: And they just did a nice rebuild (Inaudible) too. 

Mr. Hughes: It is a (Inaudible) so, I’d agree with Mr. Manley. I’ll second that if he is going to move it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Were you the first Jim? He said that if…

Mr. Manley: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: Okay. Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE: 



GRACE CARDONE



JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY



JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE







(Time Noted – 7:35 PM)


ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:23 PM) 



AMANDA CLIFFORD


4 STANLEY PLACE, NBGH







(77-5-9) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity (one side yard setback and the combined side yards setbacks) to keep a prior built enclosed living space. 

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Amanda Clifford.               

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out thirty-nine registered letters, thirty-nine were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Just for the record state your name and your request.

Ms. Clifford: My name is Amanda Clifford. We’re applying for a variance to keep a prior built space. 

Ms. Drake: So there was a variance already for that porch so you eliminated the screening and made it an actual room?

Mr. Clifford: Yes, I’m Don Clifford. We took the screens down, put solid walls with a…with windows.

Ms. Drake: Okay.

Ms. Clifford: The intent is not to make it a living space it was to keep out critters and other animals that continually…when we would out there we’d have a squirrel or a bird or a skunk…

Ms. Drake: Come in through the screens?

Ms. Clifford: …they would come in through the screens so we a…the intent was not to change the space with function but to keep the critters out of the space.

Mr. McKelvey: And you didn’t have a Permit?

Ms. Clifford: We didn’t actually know that we needed one because there was a variance before and we just were ignorant to knowing that we needed something like that.

Mr. Hughes: How long have you been in this building?

Ms. Clifford: Its four years this month.

Mr. Manley: Just so you know, any time you actually change the…the scope of what you’re doing based on what the Board approved than that requires either you apply for a new Building Permit because it could also impact your variance which means you have to come back before...    

Mr. Clifford: Right.

Mr. Manley: …so that’s why that happened.

Ms. Clifford: Now we know a…we didn’t change the footprint of the structure so we didn’t know that changing the walls…

Mr. Clifford: (Inaudible)

Ms. Clifford: we amended the walls but now we know.

Mr. McKelvey: I know I had a conversation with him.

Ms. Drake: And you…you’re the applicant from the first variance?  

Ms. Clifford: No, we bought the house when…when, I believe in the…one of the conditions of the sale was that they get a variance for that a…

Ms. Drake: Okay.

Mr. Hughes: That was in 2008.

Ms. Clifford: And…yes…

Mr. Clifford: It was various Permits they didn’t have either. There was a back shed we had to have them take down, a pool that we took down, front porch had no Permit, the screened in porch had no Permit so all of that was…

Ms. Clifford: They had to get that all in order be we…

Mr. Clifford: Could buy the house.

Ms. Clifford: Yeah.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?  

Mr. Hughes: Yes, it was here on the worksheet that the one side yard is 15-feet and the variance you’re looking for is 14.92.

Ms. Drake: It was on the map, the back corner of the porch is 14.92. 

Ms. Clifford: I believe its .08 of an inch (foot) too close.

Ms. Drake: Joe based on any inspections out there, is there any issues that for inspections that need to be addressed or…a…?

Mr. Mattina: No, the first time with the screened in porch we have an engineer’s evaluation letter basically all they did was enclose it, install some windows. They haven’t touched the structure, they haven’t altered anything, they just made it better. 

Ms. Drake: Thank you.

Mr. Maher: Just…on Ron’s point there, the variance requested in essence should be 7.7, I’m sorry, 6.79 feet. 

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, the numbers didn’t add up. 

Mr. Maher: Right, 6.79 feet should be the variance requested. They propose is 23.21 is the overall footage, correct.

Chairperson Cardone: It’s just in the wrong column.

Mr. Mattina: Well basically they are applying for increasing the degree of non-conformity since the variance was already granted.

Mr. Donovan: Right, so the variances for the…for the setback were already issued…

Mr. Mattina: Correct.   

Mr. Donovan: …for the screened in porch.

Mr. Mattina: Correct.   

Mr. Donovan: We’ve…we’ve changed the nature of the porch to make it…

Mr. McKelvey: Enclosed.

Mr. Donovan: …not…not four seasons but three seasons?

Mr. Clifford: That’s fair enough.

Mr. Donovan: So we’ve increased the degree of non-conformity.

Mr. Mattina: Correct.   

Mr. McKelvey:  And you keep the snow out.

Mr. Mattina: Right, there’s no area variance here but…

Mr. Hughes: I think there’s two things going on here.

Mr. Maher: Yeah, but in…in essence the variance requested currently the requirement for the combined sides is 30-feet. Correct?

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Mr. Maher:  Okay, they have 23.21 total, correct?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Maher: So ultimately the variance they need is 6.79?

Mr. Donovan: Joe’s point is they already have that.

Mr. Mattina: They already have the variance.

Mr. Donovan: Because the screened in porch is already there.

Mr. Maher: No, no I understand that.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Maher: But in essence right now what it says on here…

Chairperson Cardone: What Mike is saying is…

Mr. Maher: (Inaudible) …giving them a variance of 23-feet.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Maher: …in addition to…so in essence they would have the right to go up to 6.79 feet total, if I’m reading this right.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah… 

Chairperson Cardone: I think that figure belongs in the proposed column wouldn’t you say that Mike?

Mr. Hughes: There’s something wrong there.

Mr. Maher: The proposed should be 23. (Inaudible)…

Chairperson Cardone: Point…exactly.

Mr. Maher: That’s just my interpretation. I’m just thinking, I mean I don’t care it doesn’t make a difference either way. I just want to make sure we got the right…right…

Mr. Hughes: So we’re either piggybacking this thing from the last time a person got a variance or its in the wrong column and the math doesn’t add up. 

Mr. Mattina: Right, I just piggybacked it myself because that the previous variances were granted and that’s what the variances were granted for, 19’2 (14.92) and 23.21 total.

Mr. Hughes: In 2008?

Mr. Mattina: That’s what was granted in ’08. Yes.

Mr. Hughes: So now, you have to deal with this thing that’s there, there is no increase in footprint. 

Mr. Mattina: No, but they are increasing the degree of non-conformity.

Mr. Hughes: As a living space.

Mr. Mattina: Correct. 

Mr. Hughes: Okay.

Mr. Mattina: They are taking the open screened in porch and…

Mr. Hughes: You’re right, they’ve enclosed the numbers should…

Mr. Donovan: But now, I do see what you’re saying Mike because that belongs…

Mr. Manley: The variance column should be in the proposed.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Manley: That’s what you’re saying.

Mr. Donovan: The 23, yeah.

Mr. Hughes: I couldn’t make sense of that. I kept reading it and I was trying to figure out. That’s why I brought that little dimension to light. I thought maybe there was a wrong number in there. Okay. That’s why we ask questions and we want to get it cleaned up.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Okay, please take the microphone and state your name for the record.

Mr. Zarutskie: You’re welcome. My name is Andrew Zarutskie, I live at 79 Chestnut Lane. I’m these folks neighbor to the back.

Mr. Manley: I’m very sorry to hear that.

Mr. Hughes: My condolences.   

Mr. Manley: Sorry to hear that.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, poor people.

Mr. Zarutskie: Sarcasm is out of order. Okay, I was here four years ago when the Top…the Topps family lived in this house prior to the Cliffords. And I was here at that time and testified in favor of the variance for the original porch which was screened in. The porch doesn’t bother anyone. It doesn’t intrude on any of the neighbors. There’s a line of trees and brush to…along the property line which obscures the view from all the neighbors. This is one of the older developments in the Town of Newburgh. These houses were all built between 1953 and 1955 and we’re…we’re closer than most houses are to each other in the Town but we like it that way and they’re all...they’re not changing the size of the porch. They’re not moving it closer to the property line. They’re simply changing it from screened in to, you know, a fully enclosed porch. Now what Mrs. Clifford said about the critters I’m totally sympathetic. I look out my back window and it’s like…it’s like woodchuck Disneyland out there. I’ve got a woodchuck the size of a Great Dane that’s been running through my yard and he laughs at me and gestures at me and…and he takes the bait out of the trap and eats it and spits it out and the trap is still unsprung. So I…I think that that’s a very valid concern in our neighborhood. We have a lot of wildlife and I…I urge you to grant these variances for these people cause its not doing any harm to anyone and its not really changing things. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Manley: Well Mr. Zarutskie if we grant this variance that means that they’re all be going to your house now, the critters. 

Mr. Zarutskie: (Inaudible)   

Mr. Hughes: You should look forward to a little wild life.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other comments?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close the Hearing.

Mr. Hughes: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: When are you going to start digging the moat between your house and the…? 

Mr. Clifford: The critters already did it.






(Time Noted – 7:31 PM)


---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2012    (Resumption for decision: 7:35 PM) 



AMANDA CLIFFORD


4 STANLEY PLACE, NBGH







(77-5-9) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity (one side yard setback and the combined side yards setbacks) to keep a prior built enclosed living space. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Amanda Clifford at 4 Stanley Place, this is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Maher: Yeah, I have a question for Dave. Dave, explain to me the reason that they’re back here, officially based on the Code.

Mr. Donovan: Well I think it’s not simply based on the Code but also based on the Resolution where the standard provision in our Resolution is we approve what is shown only. 

Mr. Maher: So I’m ask a question. So if they put vinyl siding on that and changed that siding to shake siding tomorrow technically they are not doing what they were approved to do, correct?

Mr. Donovan: Well, I do think there is…there is some room for interpretation. I mean, I didn’t speak to Code Compliance about this beforehand but my assumption is if you paint the outside or you go from vinyl siding to cedar shake you haven’t changed the nature of what was approved. If you go from a screened in porch to a three-season room that could be deemed a change in the nature of the essential nature of what we approved. 

Mr. Maher: I understand but I’m just…it just frustrates me that applicant has to be subject to paying the fees and mailings for a variance for something that basically is stays the same (inaudible) screens or windows, you know in my opinion the Building Department should have the authority to make that approval and issue that Permit for an enclosed room and not subject the…the residents to an additional fees involved to get in a zone…a zoning variance. My opinion obviously but I just think that with the roof on it with walls up whether it be screens or glass it shouldn’t really make a difference.

Mr. Manley: But I think that in...you know, in defense of the Zoning Board, the a approval was pretty specific in the approval that it was going to be only be screened only. So I think when they went and changed it, I understand what you’re saying that inconveniences the applicant that they have to come back….

Mr. Maher: Well inconvenience is one thing…

Mr. Manley: …and expense.

Mr. Maher: …expense is…is more or less, you know, a bigger issue any more with the fees being the same for a resident or a commercial establishment, you know, I think it’s a little unfair to have them come back and not have the Building Department decide if in fact, you know, it fits within the realm of what we agreed upon. My two cents.

Mr. Hughes: Good point.

Mr. Maher: Saying that, I’ll move it for approval.

Mr. Manley: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.




John McKelvey: Yes




Brenda Drake: Yes




Ronald Hughes: Yes




Michael Maher: Yes




James Manley: Yes




Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY



JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE
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ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:02 PM) 



NELLA’S NEST NORTH CORP.  

1430 ROUTE 300, NBGH







(60-3-24) I / B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an Interpretation and/or Use variance for Bulk Table – Schedule 8 – storage buildings are not permitted with a D5 and any use not specifically permitted shall be deemed to be prohibited to keep a Prior Built (20 x 40) storage building.   

Chairperson Cardone: I’d also like to mention that two of the items of the items that were on the agenda we will not be hearing tonight because there were improper mailings on those items and that was the Nella’s Nest North 
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ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2012             (Time Noted – 7:02 PM) 



NELLA’S NEST NORTH CORP. 

1430 ROUTE 300, NBGH







(60-3-24) I / B ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed total signage, no structure shall be located within 80 feet of the center line of Union Avenue and signs shall not be located closer than 15 feet from the center line to keep a Prior Built free-standing sign.   

Chairperson Cardone: I’d also like to mention that two of the items of the items that were on the agenda we will not be hearing tonight because there were improper mailings on those items and that was the Nella’s Nest North 

PRESENT ARE: 
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JOHN MC KELVEY



BRENDA DRAKE



RONALD HUGHES



MICHAEL MAHER



JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT:



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.



BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY



JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE







(Time Noted – 7:03 PM)


ZBA MEETING – JULY 26, 2012

END OF MEETING                                           (Time Noted – 7:37 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: Okay, do we have any other business to be considered? 

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Has everyone had a chance to read the minutes from last month? 

Do we have a motion to approve those minutes?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye - All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No Response. 

Chairperson Cardone: There’s no further business? Do we have a motion to adjourn the meeting until next month?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. The meeting is adjourned.
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